LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 19, 2007
TO: Honorable Royce West, Chair, Senate Committee on Intergovernmental Relations
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1588 by Shapleigh (Relating to compliance by political subdivisions with the
requirements and criteria of the National Flood Insurance Program.) ,Committee Report 1st
House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Subchapter | of Chapter 16, Water Code, to authorize a political subdivision to
impose an unspecified penalty on landowners who violate the subchapter or rules adopted or orders
issued under the subchapter.

The subchapter would aso be amended to change the level of stringency a political subdivision may
impose when adopting enforcement provisions related to land use and control measures. Under current
statute, the provisions must be consistent with those of the National Flood Insurance Act (NFIA) or
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), as applicable. Proposed in the bill would be
enforcement provisions that are not less stringent than those established by NFIA or FEMA.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2007.

L ocal Government I mpact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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